

November 30, 2020

opra+request-18534-cd9b9d36@requests.opramachine.com

Dear **Heather Barone**,

The Toms River Regional School District ("District") received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request dated November 17, 2020. The official Custodian of Records received your OPRA request on November 18, 2020. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to your request is **December 1, 2020**. This response to your request is being provided to you on the **6th** business day after the custodian's receipt of said request.

In response to your OPRA request, in which you requested the following:

The Board Attorney charges for defending Daniel Patrick Leonard against ethics charges for any and all ethic complaints against him or brought on by him while a member of the Toms River Board of Education.

The District did not defend Daniel Patrick Leonard against ethics charges for any and all ethic complaints against him or brought on by him while a member of the Toms River Board of Education.

You may contact the GRC by toll-free telephone at 866-850-0511, by mail at P.O. Box 819, Trenton, NJ, 08625, by e-mail at grc@dca.state.nj.us, or at their web site at www.state.nj.us/grc. The GRC can also answer other questions about the law. All questions regarding complaints filed in Superior Court should be directed to the Court Clerk in your County.

Sincerely,

Helena Gregitis
Toms River Regional Schools
Custodian of School Records